From:  Cunningham, Becky C.
Sent: 4/22/2010 3:17:57 PM

To: Salvacion, Lisa-Marie (lisa-marie.salvacion@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting with CPUC - next week

Trina Horner sent the appointment invite. Trina, would you add Lisa Marie (LMS) and send her the
appt. please? Thanks much, Becky

p.s. Lisa Marie, room 5209 was scheduled fyi

Becky Cunningham

Assistant to Frank Lindh, General Counsel
415/ 703-2128

Room 5138

bec@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Salvacion, Lisa-Marie

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 3:01 PM

To: Cunningham, Becky C.

Subject: RE: Meeting with CPUC - next week

Hi Becky,

Did you arrange a room for this conference call? If so, can you please forward the meeting invitation?
Thanks!

Lisa
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From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 12:16 PM

To: Horner, Trina; beth@beth411.com; gbaker@SEMPRA.COM; jbloom@winston.com; mpa@a-
klaw.com; Marc.Ulrich@sce.com; SGarcia@semprautilities.com; Gandesbery, Mary (Law); Kuga, Roy M;
Williams, Ray; Strauss, Todd; mflorio@turn.org; Salvacion, Lisa-Marie; marci.palmstrom@sce.com;
runwithmee@aol.com; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; steven@IEPA.com

Subject: RE: Meeting with CPUC - next week

QF Summit parties:

Following up on my email earlier this week, we are now scheduled to brief the CPUC's QF Summit team
on the current term sheet status, on Monday April 26th at 3-5 pm. | understand you all agreed to this in
your meeting yesterday. In deference to the significant amount of traveling many of you have been
doing lately in support of this effort, this will be a conference call meeting only. The call-in number
is: 1-866-462-0164; participant code *4159730675*. Please be sure to dial the asterisks on either
end of the participant code.

Thanks,
Trina

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 4:26 PM

To: 'beth@beth41l.com’; 'gbaker@SEMPRA.COM'; 'ibiloom@winston.com’; 'mpa@a-kiaw.com'; 'Marc.Ulrich@sce.com’;
'SGarcia@semprautilities.com’; Gandesbery, Mary (Law); Kuga, Roy M; Williams, Ray; Strauss, Todd; 'mflorio@turn.org’; 'Ims@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'marci.palmstrom@sce.com’; runwithmee@aol.com’; 'dws@r-c-s-inc.com’; steven@IEPA.com

Subject: Meeting with CPUC - next week

All,

| believe last Friday morning there was some discussion of scheduling some time with the CPUC's QF
Summit team to brief them on our (hopefully collective) proposal for arbitration going forward. The
CPUC folks are interested in hearing our proposal, but between giving ourselves some time this week to
collectively sort through the details of how it would work, and limited availability by some of us for a
meeting with the CPUC later this week (not to mention the fact that Frank is likely stuck in London
through the end of this week -- at least last | heard), we are looking at early next week. PG&E could be
available Monday 4/26 or Tuesday 4/27, either day from 3-5 pm for that conversation. Would either or
both of those day/times work for others? Let me know and I'll try to coordinate something that works for
everyone. Thanks,

Trina
415-973-6490
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